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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: January 22, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: First Read of Proposed Revision to Administrative Regulation 5142.2 Safe

Routes to School Program

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

First Read of Proposed Revision to Administrative Regulation 5142.2 Safe Routes to School
Program

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2028, 2022) which authorizes the Governing
Board of an elementary, intermediate, junior high, or high school to provide time and facilities to
specified agencies that offer bicycle, scooter, electric bicycle, motorized bicycle, or motorized
scooter safety instruction, and NEW LAW (AB 1946, 2022) which requires the Department of
the California Highway Patrol to develop, by September 1, 2023, statewide safety and training
programs based on evidence-based practices for the use of electric bicycles, including general
riding safety, emergency maneuver skills, rules of the road, and laws pertaining to electric
bicycles.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive
Director of Student Services

Attachment: AR 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program



